From: Sawyer, Mark

Sent: 14 June 2017 17:25
To: Ryan, Jacqueline
Subject: FW: OFFICIAL: Actions from 14:00 SCG re Grenfell Tower Fire

Kind Regards

Mark Sawyer

London Local Authority Chief Executive Liaison (Resilience)
DD:

M;

E: mark.sawyer@cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Matt.Hogan@Ilondon-fire.gov.uk [mailto: Matt.Hogan @london-fire.gov.uk]
Sent: 14 June 2017 15:26
To: LFB LRG

Subject: OFFICIAL: Actions from 14:00 SCG re Grenfell Tower Fire

To: London Resilience Partnership Incident Distribution List

Dear Colleagues,
Please see the actions from the 14:00 call below. Formal minutes to follow later.

1. All partners to consider welfare support available to assist LFB

2. MPS to consider how cordons likely to adjust into the afternoon and evening to inform RBKC decisions on
support to displaced people

3. London Resilience to assist liaison between RBKC and NHS to ensure medical needs at centres addressed
appropriately

4. Silver Group to explore options for reopening of A40

5.RBKC to consider arrangements for removal of debris in conjunction with partners and on advice from STAC

6. DCLG to provide LFB LRG with Site Clearance guidance for onward distribution

7.MPS, LFB and RBKC to participate in 1600 COBR

8. RBKC to confirm number of residents of Grenfell Tower to inform decision making in ongoing rescue and into
recovery phase

The next SCG is planned for 19:30 on the same dial in details, an agenda will be circulated in due course.
Kind regards,

Matt

London Resilience Manager | LONDON RESILIENCE

A: 169 Union Street, London, SE1 OLL
E: matt. hogan@london-fire.cov.uk
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